COUNTY'OF Pickens g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS3902242
Vincent Missouri ) A/WH: 1336639

: ) Date of Offense:  6/18/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 49 ) SC.Code § : _16-11-325
DoB: __ SS#: Besiee )  CDRCode#: _ 137
Address: )
City.State,Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: DIVA ) 6
*CDL Yes[] No{] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[] W
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B/ CONVICTED OF or JBPLEADS
TO: Strong Arm Robbery
in violationof § 16-11-325 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 137
[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [TIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC {]1§17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ |Withoyt Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, 7] _ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
66112 X K//é" - dpﬁf/7
Richa SC Bar# Defendant AstirneyTor | Defen%nt“r / SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days/mon [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm ar ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: RECEWED
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred ["] Def. Waives Hearing {JOrdered  PTUP
Toalh: §__  plus20% fee: $ daystours Public Servidd Binpibytheal! i4
Payment Terms: Obtain GED B
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Cof§C Court

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) si00  § tof. oz pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $i100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § Oth;'ﬁﬂou‘zf' sl i) R -
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § o TLPOC .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 15, 0p
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-2%-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea  § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ & a4 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ Y during probation.
TOTAL b

133, §0 Q 'Z L,_/———
; Presiding Judge > Lt fz)"“'
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . Judge Code: 2018

Court Reporter: Daoe He Badks Sentence Date: }'/19//%‘



COUNTY ©F Pickens ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS3902204
Vincent Missouri )y  A/WH: _66579DF
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _6/18/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 49 ) S.C.Code § : _56-05-0750(B)1)
DOB: SS#1 ) CDR Code #: _ 0065
Address: - )
City,State,Zip:  * ) SENTENCE §
DL#: - ___sIDk: 4 ENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No{T] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] 5}"
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Kl CONVICTEDOF or §BPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 1st offense
in violationof § 56-05-0750(B)1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(IMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, ((]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ | Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 66112 . === S5 =7
Richargsbn, Doug SC Bar# Defendant " Attorney for Defsm}'ant / SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2 days/monthy/yearser  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject 1o South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prebation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 3 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be ptaced on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: $ plus20%fee: __  § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Comp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [1
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 __ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ . pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-21(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 _§ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUl Asscssment) $12 RS Oth;-_——-———
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 % :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 2,
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fcc) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ 5, 04 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 42 during probation.
TOTAL $

33 0 {
: 2 : : f Presiding Judge Q":Z’Z' il
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: oo
22 /rf

Court Reporter: Dawe e  Haa I/ Sentence Date:




At a s ms wEm e = mes mem = — m————e =

COUNTY OF Pickens )
SYATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS3902203
Vincent Missouri ; A/WH: 1336638

ARA: ) Date of Offense: _6/18/2012

Race: BLACK _Sexx M N Age: 49 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0380

DOB: o SSH: SRRy ) CDR Code #: 0257

Address: | B )

City,State,Zir )

DLA: - - SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No{] Hazmat Yes[] No['] @/{

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was R/ CONVICTED OF or #IPLEADS

TO: Robbery / Entering bank, depository or bldg and loan association with intent to steal

in violationof § 16-11-0380 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0257

[] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS {{JMOST SERICUS [1Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offensc, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: 4% 66112 sz S x_% — fo447
Richard$of, Doug SC Bar# efendant ttorney for Defenda}t ey SC Bar#
. Rage

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the 5 State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 20 days/month t [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providedtrat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. A
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [7] Def. Waives flearing [[JOrdered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED lj
[7] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 {A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sio0 § lag . 2, pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) Si00_$ ' $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995(DUI Assessment) £12 $ Othe—:lv"—__
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 s :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [y 1§ 44
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 5, )0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County  (if paid in installments) $ 1 10 during probation.
TOTAL 5 134, 92

Ul &Pl f—

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
3o/t

Court Reporter: Davebte  Uenlt g Sentence Date:




